


services (9:30 and 11:00). The nursery and Sunday School programs were
extended to accommodate young families in the midst of the “baby boom.”
Responding to the need for additional space, Central embarked on a
$400,000 capital funds campaign in 1952 to erect a new Children’s Build-
ing [the current nursery and early childhood wing]. If churches did indeed
have personalities, as the Session had suggested years before, the title for the
campaign, “In His Name We Build,” came to characterize Central
throughout Dr. Mauzé’s pastorate. The leaders of the church understood
that they were not building for themselves, “but rather for others - that
they might live more abundantly.” “This is our task today,” they pro-
claimed. “For each generation must project itself, through faith, into the
future. Let us arise and build, to match the faith of our fathers, and their
deeds of yesteryear. Then we shall continue to be a church of vision.”

1952 was a signal year in the life of Central. In addition to the decision
to build, the congregation celebrated the final payment on the old
building debt by burning the mortgage on March 20. A difficult chap-
ter in the church’s history was finally closed. During the same month,
the congregation approved a rotation plan for the board of elders, simi-
lar to the one adopted by the diaconate in 1940. The following
September, a short entry in the Session minutes noted that Dr. Mauzé
presented a survey of conditions at the Des Peres Presbyterian Church.
Des Peres was one of several struggling churches in the St. Louis Pres-
bytery that would be helped by Central in the coming years.

The Children’s Building was dedicated on May 22, 1955, along with the
newly built Childress Chapel. Dr. Mauzé reiterated the importance the
church attached to Central’s building program:

The post-war baby boom put pressure on
the church to expand its facilities, as is
evidenced by this Sunday School class
filled to capacity. Construction of a new
Children s Building was begun in October
of 1954.

The burning of the morigage on the Hanley
Road building, March 20,1952. Reported
The Centralian, " With grand ceremony, the
mortgage was burned by Oscar Rexford,
Fielding Childress and John Raeburn Green,
sons of those who served on the Building
Committee of the New Central Church back
in 1930." Others pictured are Edwin ].
Spiegel and Dr. Mauze.
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Flag bearers lead the processional at the
dedication service of the new children's
wing in 1955. At the dedication, Dr. Mauze
said, "The new Children's Building which
we dedicate today offers to the
congregation of Central Church and to this
community one of the most modern and
efficient religious education buildings in the
country."
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Here in Central we must take seriously the two-fold command of
Jesus in regard ro his disciples. The Master’s injunction was that his
followers were to be both the ‘salt of the earth” and the “light of the
world.” Every traveler in Europe is impressed with the overshadow-
ing prominence of cathedral-like structures. Here, however, the
churches had been content ro be dwarfed by the temples of business,
believing, of course, that religion was the leaven which lifted the
spirit of business and society. Now at last the Church is coming to
combine the function of the light on the hill with that of the salt of
the earth. We are determined that men shall see the source of our
inspiration and glorify “our Father which is in heaven.”

In the middle to late 1950’, Central spearheaded efforts to revitalize the
Des Peres and Bonhomme Presbyterian churches. Although the histori-
cal roots of both predated Central (Bonhomme was established in 1816
and Des Peres in 1832), neither had grown into truly viable churches.
Under the leadership of Dr. Herbert Watson, Superintendent of Home
Missions for the Presbytery, Central contributed $8,000 toward the
salary of Des Peres’ first installed minister in 1954 and gave substantial
aid in funding the church’s own building program. The new Des Peres
church, located on Clayton Road, was dedicated in 1962.

Likewise, Dr. Watson recognized the potential of a Presbyterian church
further west in the county and discussed with Dr. Mauzé the possibility
of developing the Bonhomme church. Older Centralians were familiar
with the church. In 1920, a Sunday School program was begun at Bon-
homme, staffed primarily by Central members. By the mid-1950%,
however, Bonhomme’s membership had dwindled to two sisters, whose
aunt, Miss Annie Yokel, had left a large sum to the church in her will.
In 1956, Dr. Wartson, Dr. Mauzé, and Mr. Alfred H. Kerth, executor of
the estate and a member of Central, selected a site for a new building,
one-half mile west of the old Bonhomme stone church on Conway
Road. Central supplemented the Yokel bequest with its own financial
contributions. Construction of a chapel, education building and manse
were completed in 1959 and Dr. Mauzé preached at the dedication ser-
vice held that November.

Central also worked with Dr. Watson in developing the Dardenne Pres-
byterian church. Like Bonhomme and Des Peres, Dardenne was an his-
toric church (Dr. Langtry had preached the sermon on the church’s
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